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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICDO

Yay 14, 1957

Fr. Kirk Newman
Ltwood 4 Malone
P.De Hox £A7
loswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On behalf of your client, kowan (il Company, +e enclose two
covies of Order N-998 issued May 10, 1957, by the Cil Conservation
Cornmisslon in fase 1243, which was heard on April 26th =2t Santa Pe.

The enclosed order anproves 3 non-sitandard gas nroration unit
consisting of the N/2 $/2 of Seetion 7, Tovmship 22 South, hange
37 East. PFurther research of the survsy plats shows that this unit
instead of being 140 acres was found to be 157 acres. The allowable
w¥ill be assigned in the proportion that the 157 acres bears to a
standard proration unit in the Fumont Gas Pool.

Very truly vours,

A. L. Porte!", Jre
Secretary -~ Director

bo
mncle.

CC=0CT, Hobbe
Proration, Santa Fe



